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8 April 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, Utilization Advisory Board

SUBJECT : Use of TALENT Materisl

1. Permission is hereby requested to blend TALENT System
Material with existing published collateral maps and other sources
for lmmediste operational use,

2. The sanitized study and overlay are attached. The infor-
mation in the study i1s in fact derived from collateral sources.
The one point of information that is uniquely TALENT is the location

near the bridge). This item of information may be logically ascribed
to other sources.

25X1D 3. It is Intended to pass the sanitized report and overlsy

outside of the TALENT Control System to case officers of the SR
Division.

25X1A

TCO/DDP

Attachments:
a. Sanitized Report
b. Overlay

Distribution:
Orig. & 1 - Addressee
1 - DP-HTA Files

HANDLE VIA TALENT
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“THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
INFORMATION AFFECTING
THE NATIONAL DEFENSE OF
THE UNITED STATES WITHIN
THE MEANING OF THE ESPIO-
NAGE LAWS, TITLE 18, USCA,
SECS. 793 & 794, THE TRANS-
MISSION OR REVELATION OF
WHICH IN ANY MANNER TO
AN UNAUTHORIZED PERSON
IS PROHIBITED BY LAW”
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